From: keith abrahams

Sent: 01 November 2021 21:26

To: keith abrahams

Subject: Fwd: Fault report update 401002339639

Kind regards Keith

Begin forwarded message:

Subject: Fault report update 401002339639

This is an update to the highway fault reported on 31/10/2021 16:39:00

The reference number is: 401002339639

Fault type: POTHOLE
Location: Cheviot Way, Stevenage

Thanks for telling us about this issue.
We have assessed this fault and it doesn’t need attention right now.
We can’t repair all low priority faults, but we’ll fix most of them as part of our future

works programme. Unfortunately, we are unable to provide repair timescales for
these.

Should the fault get worse in the future then please re-report it.

We would value feedback on your experience of this Highways service. Please
complete our online survey.

. Highways Team
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****Disclaimer

The information in this message should be regarded as confidential and is intended for the
addressee only unless explicitly stated. If you have received this message in error it must be
deleted and the sender notified. The views expressed in this message are personal and not
necessarily those of Hertfordshire County Council unless explicitly stated. Please be aware
that emails sent to or received from Hertfordshire County Council may be intercepted and
read by the council. Interception will only occur to ensure compliance with council policies or



procedures or regulatory obligations, to prevent or deter crime, or for the purposes of
essential maintenance or support of the email system.



